

From: Justin N Farrelly

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: June 24, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0231-EX-PL-2010

---

Message:

Hello Leann,

Is there anything else we need to supply you with at this point? I believe we have supplied the correct information to address your last question on about the 03JUN10.

If nothing further needed we are happy to wait, but I would appreciate having some idea of the normal timescale for a grant so that we can plan our development program here in the lab.

Best regards,

Justin Farrelly.